Naomi Ghabrial :

From: Benjamin White
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 11:24 AM
To: Brad Stansfield; Fleur (89 Degrees East); daniela@89degreeseast.com; Keely O'Briery;

Glenn Byres; sasha.grebe@dpgadvisory.com.au; Alister Jordan; Katherine Halliday;
Becher Townshend

Cc: Damian Vermey; Chris Warr; Joe Fennessy

Subject: RE: And the AMWU

Thanks for sharing Brad — suggest we need a timely strategy on how to best respond/curb this campaign.

My first thought is to initiate a clear 37 party piece (perhaps what we have in train with Saul Eslake, and/or Andrew
Catchpale or Michael Bailey at TCC, that simply/clearly describes that hydro will be used differently/sparingly for
Marinus Link as ‘top up’ firming capacity, not base load, and that Marinus actually enables more generation of wind
{offshore included) and harvesting excess daytime solar from the mainland to feed low cost and reliable energy to
hydrogen plants and other future industries like data centres etc. in Tasmania. They are not mutually exclusive, in
fact we can have and do both well.

Il get something set up in diaries for a few of us in first instance.
Cheers

Ben

From: Brad Stansfield <brads@fontpr.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 10:48 AM

To: Fleur (89 Degrees East) <fleur@89degreeseast.com>; daniela@89degreeseast.com; Keely O'Brien
<keely@89degreeseast.com>; Glenn Byres <glenn@89degreeseast.com>; sasha.grebe@dpgadvisory.com.au; Alister
Jordan <alister.jordan@89degreeseast.com>; Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Katherine
Halliday <Katherine.Halliday@tasnetworks.com.au>; Becher Townshend <bechert@fontpr.com.au> '
Subject: And the AMWU

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender an
d know that the content is safe.

‘Ditch Marinus link, support hydrogen plant’

httns://www.themercurv.com.au/news/tasmania/environmental-anprovals-sou t-for-marinus-link-
interconnector/news-story/403d132f0d39ee6445645066f6cda8b [themercury.com.au]
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‘Ditch Marinus link, support
hydrogen plant’

Plans for a new Bass Strait power cable
to deliver Tasmanian renewable energy
to 1.5 million interstate homes is one
step closer, LATEST >>






